## **Product Safety Recall**

## **Holmbergs Buckle**





Holmbergs buckles with the serial numbers B18002, B18003 or B19009 (stamped on the reverse below the Holmbergs logo), fitted to Infa-Secure child restraint car seats, sold nationally through major retailers and specialist stores from October 2019 to February 2020.

**Defects:** There is a risk that the seat buckle screws may become loose or separate, preventing the buckle from securing properly.

**Hazard:** Child restraint car seats without securely functioning buckles pose an increased risk of injury to the occupant if the vehicle is in an accident.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the product immediately. Consumers should contact Infa-Secure Pty Ltd on 0800 345 682 (from 10.30am to 7pm Monday-Friday) or visit <u>www.infasecure.co.nz</u> to arrange a free replacement buckle kit.

Infa-Secure Pty Ltd, 110-114 Old Bathurst Road, Emu Plains, NSW 2750, Australia (www.infasecure.com.au)

See <u>www.recalls.govt.nz</u> for other New Zealand product recalls

Issued February 2020